https://news.delaware.gov/2016/07/08/dnrec-takes-action-to-thwart-upwind-states-from-transporting-air-pollution-into-delaware-which-brings-with-it-a-wil G MAR APR MAY <u>41 captures</u> 31 Dec 2016 - 29 May 2019 <b>201</b> 2020	<ul> <li>②</li> <li>②</li> <li>S</li> <li>F</li> <li>✓</li> <li>About this capture</li> </ul>
Search This Site	Search Q



## **Delaware News**

# DNREC takes action to thwart 'upwind states' from transporting air pollution into Delaware, which brings with it a wide range of public health problems

Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/category/dnrec/) | Division of Air Quality (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/category/dnrec/air-guality-dnrec/) | Date Posted: Friday. July 8. 2016





DOVER - On behalf of Delawareans and public health, DNREC has taken two recent actions through the federal court system and US Environmental Protection Agency aimed at requiring "upwind states" to reduce air pollution generated within their borders that carries into and pollutes Delaware's air, causing asthma, respiratory disease, and other public health problems for Delawareans.

The first action – a petition filed in U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit challenges an EPA final rule that granted a one-year extension to the Philadelphia-based ozone nonattainment area to comply with the 2008 national ozone standard. This area includes Delaware, Pennsylvania, Maryland and New Jersey. Delaware believes EPA should require pollution reduction programs to address the transport of emissions from one state to another, rather than granting the extension. Pennsylvania, Maryland and New Jersey requested the extension of the attainment deadline, but Delaware argued against it based on its analysis that meteorological conditions were more responsible for temporary improved air quality readings in the nonattainment zone, rather than actual reductions in air pollution.

"Delaware residents, businesses and industry have made great strides in reducing our own sources of air pollution'" said DNREC Secretary David Small. "But we cannot meet our air quality standards without sources in other states taking similar action. We are still dramatically affected by what upwind states are doing – or not doing – toward meeting air quality standards. If we are going to continue to ask Delawareans to do more, we need EPA to take steps to level the playing field between states. This action is the latest in a number that the Department has taken to seek EPA's help."

Delaware has complied with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act by adopting in-state control measures for the prevention of emissions that would significantly contribute to non-attainment of the 8-hour ozone standard established by EPA. These actions have not only helped improve air quality in Delaware but have helped reduce impacts to our neighboring states that can be affected by the transport of air and contaminants. However, Delaware's ability to achieve and maintain health-based air quality standards is severely impeded because more than 94 percent of bad ozone levels in Delaware are created by the transport of air pollutants from upwind states. DNREC's Division of Air Quality has determined that attainment of the 8-hour ozone standards in Delaware is possible only through additional emission reductions in these upwind states that include Maryland and Pennsylvania and other states further west and as far away as Michigan, Indiana, Ohio and Kentucky.

Predictably, the return of typical summer weather conditions of hot, humid sunny days has led to ozone exceedances in the Mid-Atlantic region, and air monitors throughout the Philadelphia nonattainment area, including Delaware, have confirmed that air remains unhealthy by recording multiple exceedances of the ozone standard, with more exceedances likely to come over the next couple of months.

The second action taken this week by DNREC and Delaware is aimed specifically at the Brunner Island Power plant near York, Pa. Delaware filed a petition with the EPA under Section 126 of the Clean Air Act asking EPA to make a finding that emissions from the Brunner Island plant, with its three coal-fired electric generating units, significantly contributes to unhealthy ozone concentrations in Delaware.

Delaware's petition is based on computer modeling that demonstrates that emissions from Brunner Island's coal-fired units contribute heavily to ozone levels in Delaware that exceed the 2008 and 2015 8-hour ozone standards. EPA's granting of the petition would require the Brunner Island facility to promptly reduce the emissions that significantly contribute to ozone exceedances in Delaware.

Brunner Island's three coal-fired electric generating units are not currently equipped with modern nitrogen oxide (NOx) controls similar to those installed starting in 2010 at Delaware's NRG Indian River facility near Millsboro – which have reduced the annual NOx emissions rate by upwards of 80 percent from the last remaining coal-fired electric generating unit at that facility, according to DNREC statistics. Modern NOx controls, such as selective catalytic reduction (SCR), have been in commercial service at coal-fired electric generating units for decades, and have the ability to significantly reduce NOx emissions from coal-fired combustion sources.

NOx is a precursor pollutant to the formation of ambient ozone. Ozone is formed when chemicals in the air such as NOx and volatile organic compounds react together in hot sunny conditions. Under Section 126 of the Clean Air Act, the EPA must make the requested finding or deny DNREC's petition within 60 days after receipt.

Background on ozone The EPA established a short-term ozone standard (8-hour National Ambient Air Quality Standard) to address the potential health impact of short-term exposure to high levels of ozone. Short term exposure to ozone can cause rapid, shallow breathing and related airway irritation, coughing, wheezing, shortness of breath, and exacerbation of asthma, particularly in sensitive individuals and asthmatic children. Short term exposure to ozone also suppresses the immune system, decreasing the effectiveness of bodily defenses against bacterial infections. Research studies indicate that markers of cell damage increase with ozone exposure. Some studies suggest that there is a link between ozone and premature death of adults and infant death. Other studies indicate a link between ozone and premature birth and adverse birth outcome, cardiovascular defects, and adverse changes in lung structure development in children. Children, the elderly, those with chronic lung disease, and asthmatics are especially susceptible to the pulmonary effects of ozone exposure. Additionally, studies have shown that ozone can adversely affects trees and vegetation, can cause reduced crop yields, and can contribute to the "nitrification" of bodies of water.

The formation of atmospheric ozone is a particular problem in the eastern United States and to Delaware because of its strategic Mid-Atlantic location during warm summer months when atmospheric conditions are the most conducive to ozone formation. The summer months also tend to coincide with periods of high electric consumption and the required electric generation to meet the electric demand. High levels of NOx emissions associated with the generation of electricity using fossil fuels contribute to the formation of ozone. In fact, the annual period comprising May 1 through September 30 is referred to as the "ozone season."

CONTACT: Michael Globetti, DNREC Public Affairs, 302-739-9902

Vol. 46, No. 250

#### which-brings-with-it-a-wide-range-of-public-health-problems/?print=print)

### **Recent Stories**

DNREC sponsoring Earth Day events throughout the state (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/2019/04/18/dnrec-sponsoring-earth-day-events-throughout-the-state/)

DNREC determines deluge water used to contain Croda, Inc.'s 2018 ethylene oxide release did not impact the environment (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/2019/04/18/dnrec-determines-deluge-water-used-to-contain-croda-inc-s-2018-ethylene-oxide-release-did-not-impact-theenvironmentt/)

DNREC Fish & Wildlife Natural Resources Police arrest two men for multiple turkey poaching and other violations (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/2019/04/17/dnrec-fish-wildlife-natural-resources-police-arrest-two-men-for-multiple-turkey-poaching-and-other-violations/)

Delaware Advisory Council on Tidal Finfisheries to meet April 17 in Dover at DNREC Auditorium (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/2019/04/12/advisory-council-on-tidal-finfisheries-to-meet-april-17-in-dover/)

Related Topics: air pollution (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/air-pollution/), air quality (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/air-pollution/), air quality (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/air-quality/), clean air (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/clean-air/), cross-state air transport (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/clean-air/), cross-state air transport (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/clean-air/), cross-state air transport (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/dnec-2/), energy and climate (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/dnec-2/), energy and climate (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/energy-and-climate/), health and safety (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/energy-and-climate/), health and safety (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/health-and-safety/), permitting and regulation (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/air-qov/tag/permitting-and-regulation/), waste and hazardous substances (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/air-qov/tag/permitting-and-regulation/), waste and hazardous substances (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://news.delaware.gov/tag/wate-and-hazardous-substances/)

## **Delaware's Government**

Delaware's Governor Phone Directory	Contact Us
(https://web.archive.org/web/2011/2012/200512828//http	sg//getr/2000/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/0
State Agencies Locations Directory	contact.shtml)
(https://web.archive.org/web/20thp04/200512828/inetp	sg///dela/a@de@dea@lopsa@dythosylliddeataphare.gov/ocationsdirectory/)
Elected Officials Public Meetings	(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051933/https://corp.delaware.gov/)
(https://web.archive.org/web/2011064/200512828/http	sg///delax/2781te00/absta0FateSS9/01ttps://eputaliantheetings.delaware.gov/)
General Assembly Voting & Elections	(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://corp.delaware.gov/paytaxes.shtml)
(https://web.archive.org/web/2011064/200512828/inetp	sg///vegtis/39cta9c42e06it#s3dbttps://elections.delaware.gov/)
Delaware Courts Transparency	(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://grossreceiptstax.delaware.gov/grtpublic/)
(https://web.archive.org/web/2011/2012/200512828//http	<b>sg///veb/120/ដែមនៃវាវដម៌ឲ្យផល</b> ្វ/https://delaware.gov/topics/transparency)
State Employees Delaware Marketplace	(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://dorweb.revenue.delaware.gov/EDIOnline/ED
(https://web.archive.org/web/2011064/200512828/http	sg///dela/ <b>2014@QuideOff5pBCS</b> /http/su//wation/eorpsle/peal_these.uxwes/stealth)-
Cities & Towns Insurance)	(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://delaware.gov/topics/)
(https://web.archive.org/web/2021/904/299951833/http	s://delawlatetpgCovittepics/municipalities)
Delaware State Code (https://web.archive.o	rg/web/2(10111)964/2995126263/1/https:///dela/2981/1496429105p166973/thttps://delaware.gov/help/)
(https://web.archive.org/web/2704r9042905ct868/Tate	://delcodelatailawAquesgov/)
State Regulations (https://web.archive.o	rg/web/2(1011;196:4/20051;2026;1/webpsg//webb/2004:3004/2006;1663/phtps://idefiaiwgusbyowl/topics/apps)
(https://web.archive.org/web/20102029050%33/http	://regulafeonædiølaevarAlgots/)
Business First Steps (https://web.archive.o	rg/web/2 <b>10ttp84/20051a7c8//wetpsg//weba/001#0040290Ep8p0/btty)</b> s://delaware.gov/topics/subscribeemail)
(https://web.archive.org/web/20/480/4290051/a8/a3/http	s://firststaspsialellaedaee.gov/)
(https://web.archive.c	ra/web/ <b>/1011094/%9651-9687//#tes/%deta/%964906%96%%/etither///deta/</b> ware.gov/topics/socialmedia)

4	Make Text Size Smale	- +
(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/htt	ps://www.facebook.com/dela Reset Text Size <b>A</b>	vare g () C
(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/htt	ps <b>MakterText/Size/Bigge</b>	by the Government
••		Intormation Center (https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://gic.delaware.gov/)
(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/htt	p://www.flickr.com/groups/del	ବ୍ୟୁMAYASDelaware.gov https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://delaware.gov/)
(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/htt	ps://www.youtube.com/user/[	DelawareGovernment)
(O)		

(https://web.archive.org/web/20190429051833/https://www.instagram.com/delaware\_gov/)

I	https://news.delaware.gov/2016/07/08/dnrec-takes-action-to-thwart-upwind-states-from-transporting-air-pollution-into-delaware-which-brings-with-it-a-wid	MAR APR MAY	۵ 🤉 ۵
I	41 captures	₹29 ►	f 🔽
l	31 Dec 2016 - 29 May 2019	2018 2019 2020	<ul> <li>About this capture</li> </ul>